Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 6:55 PM

To: Stephanie Loke

Cc: Cheong Kah Yu; Derek Oh; eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: SMK778C FCOR

Attachments: SMK778C final and supp.pdf; SMK 778 main estimate and supp.pdf

Hi Stephanie,

Finalize confirm $54,334.40 (P/P, before GST). 13 days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 24 September 2022 3:13 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cheong Kah Yu <kahyu.cheong@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SMK778C FCOR

Dear Steve
Please see attached for FCOR SMK778C
$54,334.40 Before GST & excess

13 repair days exclude preparation of estimates, survey, Saturday, Sundays & Public holidays

Thank you

Stephanie Loke
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